## **Malik Yasir Hussain**

Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: dba@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Malik Yasir Hussain is working as Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Malik Yasir Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in MIS Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
MCS in Network & Communications  Bahria University , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Post Grad Diploma in Statistics University of Karachi , Pakistan	2000 - 2001
BSc in Chemistry,Bio Chemistry University of Karachi , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2023- Present
CMS Coordinator Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2015 - 2023
Database Administrator Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2015 - 2015
Database Administrator Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2008 - 2015
Manager IT Operations Tareen 3PL (Pvt) Ltd , 4, Mitha Court, Khayaban-e-lqbal Block-9, Clifton	2005 - 2008
Assistant DBA Supernet (ISP), Karachi , Clifton	2004 - 2005
Awards	
Annual Rest Performance	2020

Annual Best Performance 2020

Annual Best Performance Award 2019-20